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RE: Show Cause
From Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org

To hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org ,
syedmuqaddusaunzaidi@gmail.com

Cc 'Naila Nizam' , 'Rehanamansha' ,
sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org

Date Today 04:15

Message 14 of 97 
 


Miss Hina,


Mention SW was involved in lobbying and grouping. I request you to
kindly

proceed his termination from services as per SOP and on immediate
basis.


Regards

Raza Abbas


-----Original Message-----

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

[mailto:hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org] 

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 4:08 PM

To: syedmuqaddusaunzaidi@gmail.com

Cc: syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org; Naila Nizam

<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; Rehanamansha
<rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>;

sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Re: Show Cause


Dear Mr. Raza Abbas


With reference to your complaint about Mr. Muqaddas Aun Zaidi regarding

grouping and lobbying. We have not received his reply in time. So As
Per

policy, his termination is recommended. Your feedback is needed in this

regard


Regards


Hina Qureshi

Project Associate

CHIP Training and Consulting


On 2022-11-02 05:46, hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org wrote:
Dear Syed Muqaddus Aun Zaidi




This is with reference to the complaint we received regarding you 

about lobbying and grouping in your capacity as Safety Warden. Please
find attached show Cause letter and share your response within 48 

hours



Looking forward for your prompt response.
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